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TO:          Tactical Training Community 
 
FROM:     Charlie Winslow 
                 Tactical Training Coordinator  
                  
DATE:     October 1, 2025 
 
RE:          CCJTA Tactical Training Dates 2026  
 

To facilitate planning for the coming year, I wanted to take this opportunity to give everyone the dates for our 
various “Tactical Training” courses occurring in 2026. These comprehensive tactical training programs are 
meant to meet the needs of our agencies by being cost effective and logistically feasible, as they are offered 
here and reducing travel costs. 
 
SWAT Operator I:  16th Session, TBA 
 
SWAT Operator II:  13th Session, TBA 
 
SWAT Operator III:  2nd Session, TBA 
   3rd Session, TBA 
 
SWAT Commander: 5th Session, TBA 
 
SWAT Breacher: 9th Session, TBA 
 
SWAT Sniper: 7th Session, March 9-20, 2026 
 
Law Enforcement Protective Operations: 4th Session, TBA 

*NTOA (National Tactical Officers Association) Basic Crisis Negotiator: June 15-19, 2026 

*NTOA Sniper I: March 23-27, 2026 

*NTOA Sniper Instructor: TBA 

 
IMPORTANT NOTE: CCJTA Tactical classes will be tuition free for CCJTA Member Agencies in 2025, but 
*NTOA classes are fee-based.  
 
If you should have any questions about this training, please contact Charlie Winslow at cwinslow@ccjta.org; 
phone: 757-636-1733 or Emily Kasky, CCJTA In-Service Training Coordinator, at ekasky@ccjta.org; phone: 
804-722-9742, ext. 134. 
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